


[bookmark: _GoBack]Questions and Responses for OJJ Family Support And Youth Transition Program RFP (3000015614)

Addendum 01

Section 1.11 Technical and Cost Proposals on bullet 3, the RFP # reads 3000015641, this is corrected to now read RFP # 3000015614.

The rest of the section shall remain the same. 

1. Will you accept proposals for out-of-state/brand new providers for Louisiana?
Yes. 
1.  Will you accept proposals from for-profit organizations?
Yes. 
1.  Do you have a total budget cap for the program?  A budget cap for each region?
Our current budget for this program is $6.8 million.    There is not a cap for each region.  
1.  Will this be program funded or Per Diem rate?
The program will be paid by Per Diem rate. 
1.  Does the program that you seek have to be a traditional EBP program (CA Clearinghouse) or are promising programs, Standardized Program Evaluation Protocol (SPEP) certified programs, and the use of Evidence-based components (i.e., Cognitive Behavioral interventions, Motivational Interviewing) acceptable?
The proposer is expected to describe the evidence-based practices that will be utilized during service delivery to address the items detailed in Approach and Methodology, Section 1.9.5 of the RFP.  An effective program would be comprised of evidence-based components, including evidence-based programs, practices, and techniques.  All examples in the above question would be acceptable.
1. The Request for proposals states that Treatment slots/units of service, are approximate, with 35 in the North Region, 35 in the Central Southwest Regions and 90 in the Southeast Region.  Could a provider write for the number of slots currently being served in a region?  

Yes, the provider can write for the region,  sub region or the entire state. 

1.  Are the mandated positions required to be dedicated?  i.e., is the program required to have its own program director, or could the position be shared with another program?

The position can be shared with another program. 
1. Would juvenile sentence length factor in to whether or not they are appropriate for referral (i.e., is there a maximum allowable planned time for the placement phase while the youth is incarcerated)?

Page 37 of the RFP states, “Pre-release youth are either referred to the program by juvenile probation and parole officers approximately ninety (90) days prior to the end of the residential phase or youth transition from the Placement Phase of treatment during which time the contractor will be required to meet regularly with the youth, family and residential facility to plan for re-entry.”    
We hope to give adequate timing for a program to work with the youth and family.  However, there may sometimes be emergent circumstances or needs that a youth may need additional resources to help them access in a short period of time. 

1. Is the program expected to provide all of the family support aspects itself, or would the program make the referrals to these resources for the youth?  Would some of these family support pieces start while the youth is incarcerated?
  
The program can make referrals to these resources.  Yes a referral can be made ninety (90) days prior to release to give the program time to establish a relationship with the youth and develop a service plan to start planning for  
             services.  Also, refer to Question 8.

1. Are there providers currently contracted for these services in all of the regions?  Is this a re-procurement or an expansion? 

Yes, there are providers currently contracted for these services in all regions. This is a re-procurement.  

1. Is there a full time requirement for these positions?

While there are no full-time position requirements, it is recommended that the Program Director be a full-time employee. 

1. Will you please clarify the number of available treatment slots/units?  Is that the number of individuals anticipated to be served or the total number of units to be billed throughout the year? (so the provider would bill for 35 days total in the North region, etc)

The number of available treatment slots/units is the maximum of individuals that will be served.  Billing is per diem so you will bill monthly for each youth served and the amount of days served that month.  

1. Is there an excel template for the budget available for download?  I am only able to locate the pdf version.

There is a problem with the imbedded file in LaPac.  The excel file will be posted as a separate attachment

1. May the proposal be submitted either in hard copy OR by online upload, or must we submit the proposal in both hard copy AND by online upload? 

It is an option.  If you choose submit the proposal in hard copies, you are not required to upload online and vice versa.  

1. Who are the current providers of this contract and what are their rates? 

The current providers, regions, and their per diems are as listed below: 
 Region 1(New Orleans) and Region 4 (Thibodaux)   – Youth Empowerment Program - $28.92
Region 1 (New Orleans) – Boys Town - $29.57
Region 2 (Baton Rouge), 3 (Hammond) & 4 (Thibodaux)  – AMIKids - $34.95
Region 5 (Lafayette),6 (Lake Charles),7, 8B (Natchitoches) – The Center for Children and Families - $39.00
Region 8 (Shreveport), Region 9A (Monroe), 9B (Tallulah) – The Center for Children and Families - $39.00


1. Regarding pages 15-16, Does LA OJJ have a list of preferred evidence-based models (in addition to Strengthening Families) that can be shared with proposers? 

There is no preferred list of evidence-based models; however, the program components should be made-up of programs, practices and/or techniques with proven effectiveness in the treatment of correctional clients.  For example, structured cognitive behavioral therapy may be delivered through proven programs such as Thinking for a Change or evidence-based practices such as structured skill building, thinking reports and/or behavior chains.  The proposed Family Support and Youth Transition model should be comprised of components that are designed to support justice involved youth and their families with the overarching goal of reducing recidivism and rearrests.  

1. Regarding page 18, the RFP states “With appropriate credentials, the Case Manager may also serve as the Counselor” – is there a requirement for a Counselor? 
 
         No, there is no requirement for a Counselor. 

1.  Do vendors need to provide services in all regions? Or are vendors allowed to select a proposed region to serve?

Vendors are allowed to select a proposed region to serve. 

1. Can you please clarify if vendors need to propose all services including Family Support, Re-Entry, and Transition and Community?

Yes, vendors need to propose to provide all services.  

1. Can you please clarify, will vendors only get paid for the number of youth on the program at any given time?

Yes, payment is set up as a per diem.  You will be paid by the number of youth and the number of days you provide services to each month. 

1. Is there a funding cap?  

Please see question #3

1. Is there a particular length of program participation that is preferred? Or a not to exceed amount of days on the program?
There is no particular limit on the number of days of participation.  Program completion should be based on Individual Treatment Plan goal completion and the Proposer’s defined completion criteria.


1. Are staff who use personal vehicles required to keep the insurance amounts stated in the proposal? 

No, those insurance amounts are for the program.  Their personal vehicles should have up to date insurance.  

1. Is YS currently satisfied with current provider or is this a new service?

All current providers have fulfilled the terms of their contracts.  This is not a new service.  

1. If this is an existing service are any of the regions listed new to this service?

No, all of the regions listed have this existing service. 
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